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• McQUISTON ASSOCIATES 

6212 Yucca St, Los Angeles, CA 90028-5223 

(323) 464-6792 FAX •arne 

consultants to technical management 

Mayl4, 2012 
CFlZ-0605 

ITEM 12, COUNCIL 5/15112 
A. Alietti 

STATEMENT of J.H. McQUISTON on 
PROHIBITION on TENTS in CITY PARKS 

Honorable President and Members of the Council: 

As a Boy Scout I learned much by camping in tents in Griffith Park, in Boy-Scout "Camporals". 

The Proposed Ordinance would forever prohibit "camporals" and other youth training Involving the use 
of tents In City parks. 

That is not the spirit to present to City youths. 

Moreover, various "farmers markets" and "associations" and the like set up "tents" for various shows, Including 
various carnival shows and rides temporarily-occupying City parks. 

I suggest the CouncU should amend the proposed Ordinance so permits for "temporary shelters" may be 
obtained by the pubUc and by City personnel. 

Respectfully submitted, 

)l*/!1;;.:'('tt~( t." 

c: Interested parties J. H. McQuiston 


